



# WARANGKANA CHAMPAPO

REGISTERED NURSE

## ABOUT ME

Registered Nurse with over seven years of experience with progressive cancer history in direct patient care, triage, and holistic care. Proven to remain calm under pressure and skilfully handle difficult patients and high stress situations. Developing strong relationships with patients and families through empathetic communication, respectful attitude and excellent customer service.

## EXPERIENCE

### Aupair in Sweden

2023 - Present

- looking after the children.
- Planning with host family and carrying out activities.
- Supporting the Host Family in their everyday life.

### OPD at Bumrungrad International Hospital

2023

- Assessing patients.
- Explaining the treatments and answering questions for patients.
- Coordinating the patient's care with all other providers.
- Assisted in the administration of medications, including injections, and monitored patient responses to medications.
- Administered medications and monitored patients' responses to medication therapies

### IPD at Ramathibodi Hospital

2016 - 2022

- Patient Assessment.
- Patient Education.
- Administered medications and monitored patients' responses to medication therapies
- Coordination of Care.
- Direct Patient Care.
- Symptom Management.
- Supportive Care.

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor degree of nursing science**  
Huachiew Chalermprakiet Universit  
2012-2016

## PERSONAL DATA

- Date of birth : 06.12.1993
- Marital status : Single
- Nationality. : Thai
- Religion : Buddhism

## LANGUAGES

- Thai (Fluent)
- Englisch (Intermediate)



pharphar33@hotmail.com



+669 1020 2752



80/1 moo.1 Khunhan district,  
Sisaket, Thailand 33150